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Dear Charles,

Ref:
Samples of facing materials (Condition 8-2008/5358/P and Condition 3-
2011/5314/P)

Further to the approval of condition letter dated 24th February

2015 (2014/7417/P), we notice that condition 8 of planning permission
2008/5358/P, granted 8/04/2009 is noted as being outstanding. A sample
panel of facing materials and a letter addressed to Jonathan McClue was
deposited at the Old town Hall on December 18" 2014. We also have
confirmation that this was delivered to him on the 19th of December.

| attach images of the sample panel, letter and delivery notice for your perusal
and trust that you will consider the above as documentation submitted to
discharge Condition 8-2008/5358/P and Condition 3-2011/56314/P

If you require any additional information or have any queries to the above,
please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours Sincerely

Anurag Verma
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